
RE: Clean Cu pipe
Anton Dimitrov
Sent: 14 April 2022 13:10
To: Ian Crotty
Cc: Maxime Gouzevitch
Attachments:IRMS Analysis Results.pdf‎ (715 KB‎)

   
hi Ian,

in attachment you can find the results from the IRMS analysis searching for remaining solvent vapours in the flexible
pipes. You can see the chemical properties and the chemical formula of the solvent.

The contact person is Marc Thiebert (TE-VSC-SCC), 165909, bldg. 107/R-B05

Regards, Anton


From: Ian Crotty

Sent: 13 April 2022 09:21

To: Anton Dimitrov

Cc: Maxime Gouzevitch; Ian Crotty

Subject: RE: Clean Cu pipe


Thanks

A contact name please


From: Anton Dimitrov

Sent: 12 April 2022 15:07

To: Ian Crotty

Cc: Maxime Gouzevitch

Subject: Re: Clean Cu pipe


ultrasound bath in solvent (ibuxypropilane) in bldg 107 in Meyrin 

Le 12 avr. 2022 à 14:35, Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch> a écrit :


Hello Anton

Sorry to bother you in this tough time but do you have details of the Cu pipe you had cleaned for P5
installation, the source and the method to clean. Maxime needs <50m.

Thanks           Ian

https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/redir.aspx?C=X1xRoGR3DmDy7J2sJbAgW5Tg7geHzEmLiGv5Rk6CjOG48qcUkCPaCA..&URL=mailto%3aian.crotty%40cern.ch

